
 

 

 
Portfolio Holder Decision 

 
Date:  Monday 11 December 2023 
Time:  12.00 pm 
Venue:  Virtual 
 
Membership 
Councillor Isobel Seccombe OBE 
Councillor Margaret Bell 
Councillor Peter Butlin 
Councillor Andy Crump 
Councillor Yousef Dahmash 
Councillor Kam Kaur 
Councillor Sue Markham 
Councillor Jan Matecki 
Councillor Heather Timms 
Councillor Martin Watson 
 
 
 
Items on the agenda: -  
  
1.   Warwickshire County Council Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 

The Warwickshire County Council (Various Roads, Southam)  
(20 MPH speed limit) ORDER 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3 - 18 

Monica Fogarty 
Chief Executive 

Warwickshire County Council 
Shire Hall, Warwick 

 
 



 

Portfolio Holder 
Decisions/Leader Decisions 
Monday 11 December 2023 

Page 2 
  

 

 
To download papers for this meeting scan here with your camera  

 
Disclaimers 
 
Webcasting and permission to be filmed 
Please note that this meeting will be filmed for live broadcast on the internet and can be viewed on 
line at warwickshire.public-i.tv. Generally, the public gallery is not filmed, but by entering the 
meeting room and using the public seating area you are consenting to being filmed. All recording 
will be undertaken in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders. 
 
Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 
Members are required to register their disclosable pecuniary interests within 28 days of their 
election of appointment to the Council.  Any changes to matters registered or new matters that 
require to be registered must be notified to the Monitoring Officer as soon as practicable after they 
arise. 
 
A member attending a meeting where a matter arises in which they have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest must (unless they have a dispensation):  
 

• Declare the interest if they have not already registered it  
• Not participate in any discussion or vote  
• Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with  
• Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 

the meeting  
 
Non-pecuniary interests relevant to the agenda should be declared at the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 
The public reports referred to are available on the Warwickshire Web 
https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1  
 
Public Speaking 
Any member of the public who is resident or working in Warwickshire, or who is in receipt of 
services from the Council, may speak at the meeting for up to three minutes on any matter within 
the remit of the Committee. This can be in the form of a statement or a question. If you wish to 
speak please notify Democratic Services in writing at least two working days before the meeting. 
You should give your name and address and the subject upon which you wish to speak. Full details 
of the public speaking scheme are set out in the Council’s Standing Orders.  
 
COVID-19 Pandemic 
Any member or officer of the Council or any person attending this meeting must inform Democratic 
Services if within a week of the meeting they discover they have COVID-19 or have been in close 
proximity to anyone found to have COVID-19. 
 
 

https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

Portfolio Holder Decision  
 

The Warwickshire County Council  
(Various Roads, Southam) (20mph Speed Limit) Order 2023 

 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 
Date of decision 11 December 2023 

 
Signed 
 
 

 
1. Decision taken 
 
That the Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning approves that the below named 
proposed Speed Limit Order be made as advertised: 

 
• The Warwickshire County Council (Various Roads, Southam) (20mph Speed Limit) 

Order 2023. 
 

 
2. Reasons for decisions 

 
2.1 Pursuant to Part 2(4) of the Warwickshire County Council Constitution, the 

Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning in consultation with the Local 
Member(s) has delegated authority to determine road traffic management and accident 
prevention schemes and road traffic regulations in cases where objections have been 
received (and not withdrawn).  
 

2.2 The statutory public consultation for a 20mph speed limit to be introduced to 
various roads in Southam, was advertised on the 20th July 2023 for 3 weeks. It was 
also advertised on street in the form of public notices, in the Leamington Spa and 
Warwick Observer and on the Council’s website. Statutory consultees have also 
been consulted. The closing date was extended by an extra week to 18th August 
2023, so that residents in the area had sufficient time to consider the proposal. 
 

2.3 A copy of a plan PTRO23 006 01 detailing proposals to introduce the 20mph 
Speed Limit within Southam can be found as Appendix A. One objection to the 
proposal were received during the consultation; the following table details the 
objection received, and the Council’s response. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Page 1 of 4 Agenda Item 1



 
Emails/letters 

Objections received 1 
 

Objection 1 – Resident of Banbury Road (cul-de-sac) 
 
15 August 2023  
 
20 mph Speed Limit Order - Southam  
 
As regards the above, I object as follows:  
 
. Drivers who drive responsibly will continue to do so.  
 
. Drivers who drive irresponsibly will continue with their bad habits regardless of any lower 
speed limit. 
 
. I do not see how a 20 mph limit can be enforced in practice.  
 
. Further signage will Just clutter the centre of Southam.  
 
I consider that this will achieve very little for Southam although it will, no doubt, help in a 
small way help to justify local public sector employment. 
 
 
  
Engineers response 
 
The personal views put forward by the Objector may have merit, but unfortunately they 
are not sufficient grounds to change or vary the Proposal as advertised.  
This Engineer tried to communicate with the Resident which was made slightly more 
difficult as there was no telephone number or email address contained within his letter.  A 
County Council letter was hand delivered to his property inviting him to contact the 
Engineer.  No such contact was made by the Resident. 
 
 
2.4 The published reasons for the introduction of a 20mph Speed Limit for the various 

roads in Southam remain valid. It is therefore recommended that the proposals in 
their current form be implemented as advertised. 
 
 
 

 
3. Background information 

3.1. Statutory Criteria for Decision Making on Speed Limit Orders Appendix B 
 
3.2. A copy of the published Notice can be found as Appendix C 
 
3.3. A copy of the supporting email from Southam Town Council as Appendix D 
 

Page 4

Page 2 of 4



 
3.4. A copy of the single Objection letter received can be found as Appendix E and 

above at Section 2 of this report.  
 
3.5. A copy of the Statement of Reasons can be found as Appendix F 

 
3.6. As it has not been possible to resolve this Objection and could not be withdrawn, a 

Decision is required of the Portfolio Holder to proceed with the scheme. The 
published reasons for the introduction of a 20mph Speed Limit for the various 
roads in Southam remain valid. See Appendix F – Statement of Reasons. It is 
therefore recommended that the proposals in their current form be implemented as 
advertised. 

 
 
4. Financial implications 

 
4.1 The Southam 20mph Speed Limit was agreed between the Safety Engineering 

Traffic Section and the HS2 Project Board.  Funding for this proposal will be met 
wholly from the HS2 Project. 

 
 
5. Environmental implications 

 
5.1 The 20 mph speed limit is introduced as a safety measure. It is not anticipated that 

the change will result in an adverse effect on air quality or noise levels and the 
works are minor having little environmental impact during delivery. 
 

5.2 It is hoped that this new speed limit will enhance the quality of life for residents and 
visitors in the area and improve safety for all road users and residents, especially 
the elderly and young child pedestrians. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Report Author Mike McDonnell   
mikemcdonnell@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Assistant Director Scott Tomkins. Director for Communities 
Strategic Director Mark Ryder, Executive Director for Communities 
Portfolio Holder Councillor Jan Matecki, Portfolio Holder for 

Transport and Planning 
 
Urgent matter? No 
Confidential or exempt? No 
Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 

Page 5

Page 3 of 4



 

List of background papers 
Email objections along with plans that can be produced if required. 
Appendix A -  Speed Limit Plan  ( PTRO23 006 01 ) 
Appendix B – Statutory Criteria for Decision Making on Speed Limit Orders 
Appendix C – Copy of the Public Notice 
Appendix D – Supporting email from Southam Town Council.  
Appendix E -  Resident Objection Letter 
Appendix F -  Statement of Reasons 

 
Members and officers consulted and informed 
 
Portfolio Holder – Councillor Jan Matecki 
 
Corporate Board – Mark Ryder 
 
Legal –  Caroline Gutteridge 
 
Finance –  Andrew Felton 
 
Equality – Delroy Madden 
 
Procurement – John Hopper 
 
Democratic Services –  
 
Councillors – Cllr Crump 
 
Local Member(s): Councillor Crump  

 
 

Page 6

Page 4 of 4



KEY

Existing 30mph to

become 20mph

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

NOTES

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Proposed 20mph Speed Limit

Coventry St into Market Hill

From Warwick St to Welsh Rd West

Southam

MMcD JC

03.05.23

1:1000 on A3

PTRO23 006 01

HS2  Crash Reduction Scheme

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

H:\CH-Minor Works\TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS\PARISHES\Southam\PTRO23 006  Coventry Rd 20mph\5 Drawings\PTRO23 006  20mph Limit .dwg

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

COUNTY
HIGHWAYS

Minor Works Team

Communities,

Old Budbrook Road

Warwick, CV34 7DP

Tel : 01926 412 277

Page 7

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
of

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Craven

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Line of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Tithe Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Tithe Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
A to C

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
1c

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Bull Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
MARKET HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
James Moore

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
PENDICKE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
DAVENTRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Craven

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
BULL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
OXFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
CRAVEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
PARK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Police Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
James

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Carriage

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Arms

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Minstrel

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Chickabiddy Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Magistrates Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Kirk View

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
The Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
WARWICK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
OXFORD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
98a

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
COVENTRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Fire

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
RED LION CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
GRANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
HEATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
MEADOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Builders

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
of

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Line of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
74a

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
74b

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
74c

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
Henley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
78 to 80

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Police Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Magistrates Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
WELSH ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Stn

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
10

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


This page is intentionally left blank



 

OFFICIAL 

Appendix A – Statutory Criteria for Decision Making on Speed Limit Orders  

The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 enables the Council to make Orders prohibiting 
the driving of motor vehicles on a road at a speed exceeding that specified in the 
Order, or directing that a road on which there is provided a system of street lighting 
furnished by means of lamps placed not more than 183 metres apart shall become a 
restricted road (subject to a speed limit of 30 mph) or that it shall cease to be a 
restricted road.  
 
Speed Limit Orders and Restricted Road Roads remain in force until superseded or 
revoked.  
 
The Department for Transport’s Circular 01/2013 ‘Setting Local Speed Limits’ should 
be the basis for assessments of local speed limits, for developing route management 
strategies and for developing speed management strategies required as part of the 
Local Transport Plan process. Circular 01/2013 requires that “speed limits should be 
evidence-led and self-explaining and seek to reinforce people's assessment of what 
is a safe speed to travel. They should encourage self-compliance. Speed limits 
should be seen by drivers as the maximum rather than a target speed. Traffic 
authorities set local speed limits in situations where local needs and conditions 
suggest a speed limit which is lower than the national speed limit.”  
 
In deciding whether or not to make an Order or give a Direction, the Council is required 
to have regard to the matters set out in section 122 of the 1984 Act.  Section 122(1) 
requires the Council to exercise the functions conferred on it by the 1984 Act as (so 
far as practicable having regard to the matters specified in section 122(2)) to secure 
the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other traffic (including 
pedestrians), and the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off 
the highway.   
 
The matters to which the Council must have regard are:- 
 

• the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises 

• the effect on the amenities of any locality affected and the importance of 
regulating and restricting the use of roads by heavy commercial vehicles so as 
to preserve or improve the amenities of the areas through which the roads run 

• the national air quality strategy prepared under section 80 of the Environmental 
Protection Act 1995 

• the importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and of 
securing the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to use such 
vehicles 

• and any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant 
 
Therefore whilst the overall objective of the Council must be to secure the expeditious 
convenient and safe movement of vehicular traffic this cannot prevent statutory powers 
from being used for the specific purposes identified in section 122(1) and that a 
balance has to be achieved between the overall objective and the matters set out in 
section 122(2). 

Page 9

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



 
OFFICIAL  

WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (VARIOUS ROADS, SOUTHAM)  
(20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2023 

 
Warwickshire County Council propose to make the above named Order under the Road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to impose a 20 mph speed limit on the lengths of 
road described in the Schedule below. 
 
A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan showing the lengths of road affected and a 
statement of the Council's reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected at the Main 
Reception, Shire Hall, Market Place, Warwick during usual opening hours, or online at 
https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/20209/stratford-avon-district 
 
Any enquiries relating to the proposals may be made to Mike McDonnell, County Highways Minor 
Works Team (telephone number 01926  412536). Any objections to or representations in support 
of the proposals, which must be in writing and specify the grounds on which they are made, should 
be addressed to Mike McDonnell, County Highway Minor Works Team, Warwickshire County 
Council, Shire Hall Post Room, Rear of Northgate Street, Warwick, CV34 4RL. (Objections, 
representations, and the name of the objector or person making a representation, will normally be 
treated as public information and may be published. For further information on how Warwickshire 
County Council processes personal data please refer to the Customer Privacy Notice which is 
available at https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/privacy).  Objections and representations must be 
sent so as to be received by 18 August 2023. 
 

SCHEDULE 
 
1. Daventry Street, Southam 

From the back of footway on the eastern side of Market Hill, eastwards for a distance of 8 

metres. 

  
2. Meadow Road, Southam 

From the back of footway on the eastern side of Coventry Street, eastwards for a distance of 18 

metres. 

 
3. Oxford Street / Market Hill / High Street / Coventry Street (including the junction of Warwick 

Street), Southam  
  From a point in Oxford Street which is situate 44 metres north-west of its junction with Pendicke 

Street (measured from a point in line with the back of footway on the south-eastern side of 
Pendicke Street),  northwards through Oxford Street, Market Hill, High Street and Coventry 
Street for a total distance of 590 metres in length.    

 
4. Park Lane, Southam 

From the back of footway on the western side of Market Hill, north-westwards for a distance of 
22 metres.   

 
5. Welsh Road West, Southam  

From the back of footway on the western side of Coventry Street, westwards for a distance of 

9.5 metres. 

  
 S Duxbury 

Director of Governance & Policy 
Shire Hall, Warwick 
20 July 2023 

Page 11

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Clerk <clerk@southamcouncil-warks.gov.uk> 

Sent: 15 September 2023 11:45 

To: Mike Mcdonnell <mikemcdonnell@warwickshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Proposed 20mph Speed Limit, (Coventry St tru Oxford St) Southam. 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Mike 

Further to the correspondence below , I can confirm that Southam Town Council did consider this  

matter at their meeting last night and I have been instructed to inform you that although the Town  

Council is in agreement with the proposed 20mph areas they feel that the 20 mph areas do not go  

far enough and would therefore request that they are extended as per the attached map. 

Kind regards 

Debbie Carro 

Town Clerk 

Southam Town Council 

The Grange Hall 

Coventry Road 

Southam 

CV47 1QA 

Sat Nav postcode CV47 1EB 

Office Opening Hours 

Monday – Friday 9am – 1pm 

Tel: 01926 814004 

 

Page 13

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



15 August 2023

Dear Sir,

20 mph Speed Limit Order - Southam

As regards the above, I object as follows:

Drivers who drive responsibly will continue to do so.

I do not see how a 20 mph limit can be enforced in practice.

Further signage will Just clutter the centre of Southam.

Yours faithfully,

f

Richard Crosby

Mr. M. McDonnell
County Highway Minor Works Team
Warwickshire County Council
Shire Hall Post Room
Rear of Northgate Street
Warwick CV34 4RL

87 Banbury Road 
Southam 

Warwickshire 
 CV47 1HJ

I consider that this will achieve very little for Southam although it will, no doubt, help in a small 
way help to justify local public sector employment.

spL7d1imit° '^responsibly will continue with their bad habits regardless of any lower

Page 15

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (VARIOUS ROADS, SOUTHAM) 
(20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2023 

 
1. BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 The Minor Works Team have received from the Traffic & Road Safety Team 

instruction to install a 20mph speed limit to the main shopping street within Southam 
as part of the HS2 Project, accident prevention measures.   

 
Consultation 
Drawing Ref. 

Location Map Tile 
Ref. 

Revision 
No. 

 
PTRO23 006 01 

.  Coventry Street, High Street, Market Hill, Southam. 
Between the junctions of Welsh Road West and 
Warwick Street. 

  

 
 

2. STATEMENT OF REASONS 

As part of the mitigation measures for the HS2 Project across the County, a total of 

25 differing and widely ranged schemes have been put forward to be funded by HS2. 

These 25 schemes have been investigated by the County Councils own Traffic & 

Road Safety Team and have put each scheme forward to the HS2 Board, who have 

agreed to the schemes and are willing to pay for each.   

The scheme through Southam, is to apply a 20mph speed limit along the main 

shopping route through the town of Southam. 

Reducing the current speed limit should have the effect of slowing motorists down to 

assist turning traffic in/out of the side roads, preserve visibility and thus aid road 

safety. 

3. SCHEDULE 1 

3.1 Plan Ref. PTRO23 006 01 to be included in Schedule 1 and attached to the Order. 

3.2 Oxford Street through Market Hill, High Street into Coventry Street (including 

entrance to Warwick Street) - Existing 30mph to become 20mph. 

(i) From a point in line with the back of footway on the south eastern side of 

Pendicke Street, to another point 44 metres north west, then in a generally 

northerly direction for a distance of 590 metres.  

3.3 Park Lane  -  Existing 30mph to become 20mph. 

(ii) From the Back of Footway on the western side of Market Hill, in a north 

westerly direction for a distance of 22m. 

  

Page 17

Page 1 of 2Page 1 of 2



3.4 Daventry Street  -  Existing 30mph to become 20mph. 

(iii) From the Back of Footway on the eastern side of Market Hill, in an easterly 

direction for a distance of 8m. 

 

3.5 Meadow Road  -  Existing 30mph to become 20mph. 

(iv) From the Back of Footway on the eastern side of Coventry Street, in an 

easterly direction for a distance of 18m. 

 

3.5 Welsh Road West  -  Existing 30mph to become 20mph. 

(v) From the Back of Footway on the western side of Coventry Street, in an 

westerly direction for a distance of 9.5m 

 

4. Existing Order to be revoked. 

4.1 None – currently restricted road by virtue of street lighting 
 

Ends. 

Page 18

Page 2 of 2


	Agenda
	1 Warwickshire County Council Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 The Warwickshire County Council (Various Roads, Southam) (20 MPH speed limit) ORDER 2023
	Appendix A - PTRO23 006 01 Southam plan
	Sheets and Views
	A3_portrait (TRO)


	Appendix B - Statutory Criteria
	Appendix C - Public Notice v4
	Appendix D - Town Council supporting email
	Appendix E - Resident Objection letter
	Appendix F - Statement of Reasons v4




